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Charlotte Johnson

From: Bloomfield Alex <Alex.Bloomfield@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 08 November 2017 14:28
To: 'Marc Sylvester'; Licensing (CDC)
Subject: RE: 38 Market Square Bicester 

Categories: Charlotte

To the Licensing Authority –Cherwell District Council 
 
Regarding the premises licence application for 38 Market Square Bicester, Thames Valley Police have agreed with Mr 
Sylvester a number of conditions to be attached to the grant to promote the licensing objective. A list of these 
conditions, and the consent of the applicant can be found below.  
 
On that basis Thames Valley Police have no further representation to make. 
 
 
Many Thanks 
 
 
Alex 
 

 
  
  

C0714 Alex Bloomfield | Force Licensing Officer | Telephone : 01865 541851 Internal: 3006579 
| Mobile:  | Address: Licensing, Thames Valley Police, HQ South, Oxford Rd, Kidlington, OX5 2NX 

  
For information, guidance and the Licensing Toolkit, visit: http://knowzone/kz-lic-homepage.htm 

 
 
 

From: Marc Sylvester [mailto:   
Sent: 08 November 2017 11:35 
To: Bloomfield Alex <Alex.Bloomfield@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: 38 Market Square Bicester  

 
Hi Alex, 
 
Yes, i’m very happy to proceed with the following conditions, thank you. 
 
all the best 
 
Marc 
 
 

On 7 Nov 2017, at 19:06, Bloomfield Alex <Alex.Bloomfield@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk> 
wrote: 
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Hi Marc 
  
I don’t think there are any significant sticking points really from our side, we just want to make sure the 
bases are covered in the licence. Based on Laura’s handover and what potentially we have agreed I 
don’t think any further amendments need to be made with regards to crime and disorder. 
  
Would it be fair to say you are ok with the conditions as redrafted, namely: 
  

TVP1 

A Premises Daily Register shall be held at the premises. This Register shall be maintained for a rolling 
minimum period of 12 months, and shall record:  

    The name of the person responsible for the premises on each given day. 
    The name of the person authorising the sale of alcohol each day. 
    All calls made to the premises where there is a complaint made by a resident or neighbour of noise, nuisance 
or anti-social behaviour by persons attending or leaving the premises. This shall record the details of the caller, 
the time and date of the call and the time and date of the incident about which the call is made and any actions 
taken to deal with the call. 

    Any refusals on grounds of age and/or intoxication (to include date, time, member of staff involved, reason for 
refusal as well as a brief physical description of the person refused)  

    The name, SIA number, start and finish time of anyone employed in a security role for that day 
    Any use of force by SIA registered staff in the effective management of the premises or in ejecting persons 
from the premises (to include date, time, member of staff involved, reason for force as well as a brief physical 
description of the person refused) 

    Weekly checks of the CCTV, to ensure it is fully operational and any faults are dealt with including the time of 
the check and the person that carried it out.  

    Any calls to or visits by Thames Valley Police in relation to any crime and disorder or like related matter. 
  
The Designated Premises Supervisor, or duly nominated manager on their behalf, shall check the Premises 
Daily Register on a monthly basis ensuring that it is completed and up-to-date, sign the Premises Daily 
Register each time that it is checked, and make the Premises Daily Register available for inspection by any 
Authorised Officer throughout the trading hours of the premises 
  

TVP2 

The premises shall implement written policies and procedural statements and/or management action plans. 
Such documents shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

    CCTV 
    Conditions of Entry 
    Crowd Dispersal 
    Safeguarding Children & Vulnerable Adults 
    Noise 
    Queue/external areas of the public highway Management 
    Responsible Service of Alcohol 
    Security Measures 
    Underage Sales & False Identification 
    Zero Tolerance Drugs 
  
The above policies and procedural statements shall be “live” documents maintained as seen fit by the 
premises, subject to consultation with the relevant authorised officer of the Local Authority, and Thames Valley 
Police.  
  
In light of subsequent issues/concerns from one of the above authorities, the premises licence holder will make 
amendments to the relevant policies as directed by that authority. 
  
A hard copy of the most recent policies will kept on site, readily accessible by any member of staff for their own 
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reference, or to be produced by staff upon request by any of the responsible authorities during premises visits 
to check for compliance. 
  
  

TVP3 

 As part of the Security policy referred to in condition TVP 2, this policy will contain a risk assessment
detailing the numbers of SIA licensed security required (if at all) at the premises on any day, be it 

 trade or for one off special events. 

On days where the risk assessment identifies a need for SIA security, the minimum number shall be 
no fewer than 2, to avoid vulnerable and ineffectual lone working SIA. Door staff shall remain on duty 
until such time as the premises is closed and both the venue and the immediate vicinity of the 
premises is cleared of its patrons. 
  

TVP4 

  
The Premises Licence holder shall ensure that all staff employed at the premises and SIA security receive 
training on the relevant policies / procedures referred to at Condition TVP 2 to their  role. Each member of 
staff/Door staff will sign a control sheet to confirm  they have received and fully understand the content of such 
policies and procedures and that they will carry out their duties in accordance with them. 
  

TVP5 

A CCTV system will be installed or the existing system maintained. The CCTV shall incorporate the following 
basic requirements: 
  

    Be switched on and fully operational when the licensable activities are being carried out. 
    Record for a minimum rolling period of 31 days 
    Have a camera covering any entrance which will provide a facial shot of identification quality. 
    Have cameras covering external areas both out the front of the premises and within the rear external area. 
    Have cameras covering all pertinent internal areas of the premises 
    Have a means of copying any footage to another medium as evidence if requested by the Police 
    Have a member of staff working at all times whilst the licence is in operation that is able to operate the system 
and in particular be able to provide copies of any footage requested by The Police.  
  

TVP6 

  
The Premises Licence holder shall operate the "Radio-Link" system of communication during the hours the 
premises is open to the public, and shall ensure that it is maintained and monitored by the duty manager or 
head doorman.  
  

TVP7 

  
All members of staff at the premises shall seek "credible photographic proof of age evidence" from any person 
who appears to be under the age of 25 years and who is seeking access to the premises or is seeking to 
purchase or consume alcohol on the premises. Such credible evidence, which shall include a photograph of 
the customer, will include a passport or photographic driving licence. 
  

TVP8 

  
The premises shall be cleared of customers and closed 30 minutes after the conclusion of the last licensed 
activity 
  

  
  
If that is the case would reply to this email stating your satisfaction. I can then forward on the whole 
chain to Cherwell confirming our satisfaction.  
  
  
Thanks 
  
  
Alex 
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C0714 Alex Bloomfield | Force Licensing Officer | Telephone : 01865 541851 Internal: 3006579 
| Mobile:  | Address: Licensing, Thames Valley Police, HQ South, Oxford Rd, Kidlington, 

OX5 2NX 
  

For information, guidance and the Licensing Toolkit, visit: http://knowzone/kz-lic-homepage.htm 
 

 

 

You can report non-emergency crime and incidents on-line at 
https://reportonline.thamesvalley.police.uk/ Thames Valley Police currently use the Microsoft Office 
2007 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if you intend to include an attachment with your e-
mail. This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. Any 
views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily those of Thames Valley Police. 
It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any 
form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please return a copy to the 
sender. Please then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Thank you. All communications, 
including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from Thames Valley Police may be subject to 
monitoring. Replies to this e-mail may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.  
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